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City of Venice
City Manager’s Report
Agenda Item Request
DATE: July 3,2014
TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manager
FROM: Christopher A. Rozansky, C.M., Airport Administrator C#£

SUBJECT: Joint Automated Capital Improvement Program (JACIP) Update

Background:

The JACIP is a planning tool used by the FAA, FDOT and City of Venice to program grant funding
for eligible planning, environmental and construction projects over the next five years (FY 2016-
2020).

This proposed update is due to FDOT in July 2014. The JACIP includes capital improvements
depicted in the approved Airport Layout Plan and identifies other projects necessary for the safe,
secure, efficient and financially self-sufficient operation of Venice Municipal Airport.

Projects not funded in the planned year are typically rolled over to the next year. Inclusion in the
JACIP does not commit the City to fund or complete any of the projects listed, but gives the City
the opportunity to request grant assistance for projects the City deems desirable to pursue.

This proposed update would revise existing project years and costs, remove completed projects
and adds the following new projects:

7 Rehabilitation of East Apron

% Airport Avenue Drainage Improvements
» Box Hangar

» Taxiway F

% Fuel Farm

Requested Action:

Staff requests that City Council approve the proposed updated JACIP.

Attachments: Proposed JACIP dated July 22, 2014
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